

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held via zoom and in person (CP 210) on Monday, October 4, 2021.

CALL TO ORDER Chair calls the meeting to order at 10:06 am.

ROLL CALL <u>Members present:</u>

Kelley- ASI BOD; Kang- Ad Club; Tulabing- ETC; Locasio- FMAA; Cornejo- Latino Journalists; Tran- NSSLHA; Jarjis- PRSSA; Escobedo-SAA; Zapien- STANCE; Haider- TEDx; Ruelas- Titan Radio

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.
Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent:

Adler- SPJ; Winston- NABJ; Pham- LPH

Ex-officio members present:

Flores; Labanhieh; Raprager; R. Sanchez; B. Sanchez

Ex-officio members absent:

None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

STANCE motions to change funding requests from \$33.09 to \$32.79 NSSLHA motions to do their post even presentation during the next meeting.

A motion was made to approve the agenda for October 24, 2021 by Chair, and STANCE seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES	A motion was made to approve the minutes by Chair, and NSSLHA seconds.
PUBLIC SPEAKER	None
FINANCIAL REPORT	Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$7,802 Travel: \$15,300
TIME CERTAIN	None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS	None.
OLD BUSINESS	None.
NEW BUSINESS	
1. Ice Breaker	Discussed binge- worthy shows in breakout rooms
2. Business Item	#1-SAA shared a post event presentation for their graduate speaker panels on September 21st and 24th. The events were a success; students were engaged and well informed about tips for future grad students. #2- Chair and Dr. Flores shared a professional development workshop that is available for all general council members. It will take place on October 12, 2021 and will be available to view for a week after.
3. Funding Proposal	#1- STANCE moves that the following allocation be approved: \$32.79 for an in person study session on October 13th. It will be in the TSU Ontiveros C from 1-3 pm. Students will be provided Mexican snacks.

NSSLHA seconds. **Questions:** None.

Discussion: Chair appreciates the study session and snacks during midterm season.

PRSSA says it sounds like a fun event.

DOC says it sounds like a good opportunity to study on campus with other students.

10-0-0. Allocation passes.

#2- ETC moves that the following allocation be approved: \$970 to purchase 80 tumblers as gifts for guest speakers throughout the year. ETC will host 9 events throughout the year, with speakers from different communications fields.

NSSLHA seconds.

Questions:

DOC- is the Etsy mug price listed on the powerpoint presentation wrong? Flores- are the items going to have the ETC logo?

Discussion:

DOC likes the tumbler idea.

Chair says it's nice that there is a variety of speakers.

10-0-0. Allocation passes.

REPORTS: Chair: Went over the deadline sheet

VP of Finance: None.

Director of Productions: None.

Director of Communications: Asked club representatives to tag @csufcicc on Instagram for events.

Director of Administration: None.

ASI Reps: None.

Advisor: None

MaL's (Member at Large): None

Club	Reps
------	------

ETC will be holding their second street team meeting this week. SAA begins fundraising this week.

STANCE will host their wine and cheese event on October 5th.

NEW AGENDA ITEMS: ETC- post event presentation.

ADJOURNMENT: Chair adjourns the meeting at 11:06 am, Titan Radio seconds.